

## Annex I

### List of organised market places

	Organised Market Place Type	Organised Market Place Name	Organised Market Place ID			Country Code
			MIC	LEI	EIC	
1	Energy Exchange	APX Commodities Ltd	UKPX			GB
2	Energy Exchange	APX Power B.V.	NLPX			NL
3	Energy Exchange	BaltPool UAB*				LT
4	Energy Exchange	Belpex NV	BLPX			BE
5	Energy Exchange	Borzen d.o.o.				SI
6	Energy Exchange	BSP d.o.o.				SI
7	Energy Exchange	Central Eastern European Gas Exchange Ltd., CEEGEX	XGAS			HU
8	Energy Exchange	Central European Gas Hub, CEGH, Wiener Börse AG				AT
9	Energy Exchange	CME Europe Limited	CMED			GB

10	Energy Exchange	European Energy Exchange, EEX AG	XEEE			DE
11	Energy Exchange	European Power Exchange, EPEX SPOT	EPEX			FR
12	Energy Exchange	Energy Exchange Austria, EXAA	EXAA			AT
13	Energy Exchange	Gaspoint Nordic*				DK
14	Energy Exchange	GET Baltic, UAB				LT
15	Energy Exchange	Italian Power Exchange, IPEX/ Gestore dei Mercati Energetici SpA, GME				IT
16	Energy Exchange	Gas Transfer Facility, GTF				DK
17	Energy Exchange	Croatian Energy Market Operator, HROTE*				HR
18	Energy Exchange	Hungarian Power Exchange Ltd., HUPX	HUPX			HU
19	Energy Exchange	ICE Endex Derivatives BV	NDEX			NL
20	Energy Exchange	ICE Endex Gas B.V.	NDXS			NL
21	Energy Exchange	ICE Endex Gas Spot Ltd.	NDCM			GB
22	Energy Exchange	ICE Futures Europe	IFEU	549300UF4R84F48NCH34		GB
23	Energy Exchange	Kaasupörssi Oy				FI

24	Energy Exchange	LAGIE*				GR
25	Energy Exchange	Nasdaq OMX Commodities*				NO
26	Energy Exchange	Nord Pool Spot AS				NO
27	Energy Exchange	N2EX*				GB
28	Energy Exchange	Organizátor krátkodobého trhu s elektrinou, OKTE, a.s.				SK
29	Energy Exchange	OMI-Polo Español S.A, OMIE	OMIE			ES
30	Energy Exchange	OMIP - Pólo Português, S.G.M.R., S.A.	OMIP			PT
31	Energy Exchange	Romanian gas and electricity market operator, OPCOM S.A.*				RO
32	Energy Exchange	Czech electricity and gas market operator, OTE a.s.			27XGOTE-CZ-GAS-R	CZ
33	Energy Exchange	Polish Power Exchange, POLPX	PLPX			PL
34	Energy Exchange	Powernext S.A.	XPOW			FR
35	Energy Exchange	Power Exchange Central Europe, PXE a.s.*	XPXE			CZ
36	Energy Exchange	Single Electricity Market Operator, SEMO*				GB/IE
37	Energy Broker platform	BGC Partners*				GB

38	Energy Broker platform	Corretaje e Información Monetaria y de Divisas S.A., CIMD*				ES
39	Energy Broker platform	Evolution Markets Ltd*				GB
40	Energy Broker platform	GFI Group Inc*				GB
41	Energy Broker platform	Griffin Markets Limited*				GB
42	Energy Broker platform	HWh Energimegling AS*				NO
43	Energy Broker platform	ICAP Energy AS		549300ESJXOU0F7S8014		NO
44	Energy Broker platform	ICAP Energy Limited		213800CZM9YMSN4AL882		GB
45	Energy Broker platform	Marex Spectron Group Ltd*				GB
46	Energy Broker platform	Svensk Kraftmäkling, SKM*				SE
47	Energy Broker platform	Tradition Financial Services Ltd				GB
48	Energy Broker platform	Tullett Prebon Plc				GB
49	<a href="#">Energy Broker platform</a>	<a href="#">OTCex SA</a>				FR
49	Other <del>Organised Market Place Persons Professionally Arranging Transactions</del>	PRISMA European Capacity Platform GmbH				DE
50	Other <del>Organised Market Place Persons Professionally Arranging</del>	National Grid Gemini System				GB

Formatted: French (France)

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11

Comment [CRR1]: Add footnote explaining why it is considered an OMP (secondary market)

Comment [CRR2]: Add a footnote explaining why it is considered an OMP

	Transactions					
--	--------------	--	--	--	--	--

**Comment [CRR3]:** Even if it is written this way in the implementing acts, CRE prefers the concept of "other OMP" rather than "other PPAT". This could create confusion otherwise regarding the PPAT versus OMP definitions.

\*Members of LEBA, Eurlectric or recognised by the national regulatory authority